From: Katherine Stevenson <

Date: 30 November 2017 at 17:08
Subject: RE:

To: "Moran, Jonathon " [

Jonathan, as background only and not to be contributed to me or STC.

A senior member of the STC management team spoke to Geoffrey Rush on or around the 9 or 10 of November. This
person did not pass on any specific information regarding the nature of the complaint to Mr Rush as they were
maintaining the confidentiality of the complainant, however Mr Rush was aware that a complaint had been made.

From: Moran, Jonathon [ |
Sent: Thursday, 30 November 2017 2:28 PM

To: Katherine Stevenson I

Subject:

Hi Katherine,

Are you able to provide a statement confirming Patrick Mcintyre spoke with Geoffrey Rush regarding
allegations highlighted in today's article.

I believe this took place on around November 9 or 10 this year.

Any further detail on that conversation would be appreciated.
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Regards,

Jonathon

JONATHON MORAN
Chief Entertainment Writer/Columnist Sydney Confidential
Siinday Telegraph

2 Holt Street Surry Hills NSW 2010
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Proudly supporting 1 degree, A News Corp Australia initiative.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. [t is intended solely for the named
addressee. I you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for delivery of the message to the addressee. you
may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to anyone. Rather. you should permanently delete this message and its
attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to
the official business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any of its

related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or other defect.
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